
From: Will Lovell

Sent: 03/03/2021 15:04:09

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: 37094-ab-4c-a0 - Temporary Events Notice - INVALID - please see below

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Sharon,

Thank you for your call earlier. I have provided more answers below.

1. All licensable activity will take place at Big Park (51.404476022530005, -1.174997361909412), and Poppy’s woodland (51.405237095533515, -1.1745267777096218). Sorry 
for any confusion. 

The site is within the red line.

2. Late night refreshment - between 6 pm and 2am. 

In the past we have let Sarah Preston - Community Police Officer (sarah.preston@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk) know the event is taking place, as well as, all of the local 
neighbours.

Past events have taken place on Saturday 21st July 2018 and Saturday 22nd July 2017.

The amplified music is in a natural bowl which is designed to minimise noise, with speakers pointing away from residential areas.

The security team knows our family and the site well, with the team led on the night by Paul West (Guarding Professionals Ltd) who will be happy to field any questions.

I will now, re-do the form with all corrections. 

Many thanks,
Will

Will Lovell | m: +44 (0) 7917 180950 

On 3 Mar 2021, at 12:42, Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk> wrote:

Hello William
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Reference your submission below we are unable to process at this stage for the following reasons

1 – you have stated that licensable activities are to take place at Monksmead House in Section 2 but then go on to refer to farmland and sites 
known as Big Park and Poppy’s. You need to specify precise correct details in Section 2 of where intended licensable activities will take place.

It has no address

Give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)

For applications of this type – to assist the Police and Environmental Health in reviewing your notification it would be helpful if you could 
provide a plan of the site you intend to use.

2 – You have provided proposed timings for music and sale of alcohol but not for Late Night Refreshment.

3 – We do not appear to have received payment – did you encounter an issue with the card payment ?

As such the notification as submitted is invalid.

Please re-submit addressing the points highlighted above.

Please be aware that I am currently working from home. If you want to speak with me please email and I will call you back.

Regards

Sharon

Sharon Gavin
Technical Officer - Licensing

Public Protection Partnership
A shared service provided by Bracknell Forest Council, West Berkshire Council and Wokingham Borough Council.

Licensing, Public Protection Partnership, Council Offices, Market Street, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5LD
sharon.gavin@westberks.gov.uk

<image001.png>

From: WebInfo 
Sent: 03 March 2021 10:16
To: Licensing <Licensing@westberks.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: 37094-ab-4c-a0 - Temporary Events Notice - Form Submitted

Temporary Event Notice

SECTION 1

NOTE1YESNO NO

Introduction

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes

An individual must be aged 18 or over to give a temporary event notice.

The premises user must, no later than 10 working days before the day on which the event is to start, give the TEN to the licensing 
authority in which the premises is situated, together with the prescribed fee of £21:00

Payment can be made online at the end of this form using the following methods of payment:-
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The licensing authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary 
activity at the premises described below.

Section 1. The personal details of premises user

1. Your name

Title Mr

Other Title

First Name William

Last name Lovell

2. Previous names

I have details of previous names or maiden names to enter

Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable

Title

Other Title

First Name

Last Name

Add further previous names

Details of addtional previous names

3. Your date of birth

dd/mm/yyyy

4. Your place of birth

Place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

NI number

6. Your current address

We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the separate correspondence box below

Current Address Details

Building Number

Building Name Monksmead House

Address Line 1 Monksmead House Woolhampton Hill

Address Line 2 Upper Woolhampton

Town / City Reading

County Berkshire

Postcode RG75TA

7. Other contact details

Telephone

Other Telephone (Optional)

Telephone (Mobile)

Fax number

Email

8. Alternative address for correspondence

If you complete the details below, we will use this address to correspond with you

Add alternative address for correspondence?

Alternative Address Details

Building Number

Building Name

Address Line 1

Address Line 2

Town / City
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County

Postcode

9. Alternative contact details

If you complete the details below, we will use these details to contact you

Add alternative contact details?

Telephone (Daytime)

Telephone (Evening)

Telephone (Mobile)

Fax number

Email

SECTION 2

NOTE2YESNO NO

NOTE3YESNO NO

NOTE4YESNO NO

NOTE5YESNO NO

Section 2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities.

We can only process Permitted Temporary Event Notices within West Berkshire

Address

Building Number

Building Name Monksmead House

Address Line 1 Monksmead House, Woolhampton Hill

Address Line 2 Upper Woolhampton

Town / City Reading

County West Berkshire

Postcode RG7 5TA

OR

It has no address

Give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey 
references)

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

No

If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address 
or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, 
please give a description and details

We intend to use the field (known as Big Park) 
opposite Elstree School and the woodlands next to 
the field (known as Poppy's).

Please describe the nature of the premises. Farmland 

Please describe the nature of the event. Summer Party

SECTION 3

NOTE6YESNO NO

NOTE7YESNO YES

NOTE8YESNO NO

NOTE9YESNO NO

NOTE10YESNO NO

NOTE11YESNO NO

Page 4 of 7

03/03/2021file:///C:/Adlib%20Express/Work/20210303T163415.08/20210303T163416.334/m;ReadImageF...



NOTE12YESNO NO

NOTE13YESNO NO

NOTEFYESNO NO

Section 3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises. *

(Please tick all licensable activities you intend to carry on).
The sale by retail of alcohol,The provision of regulated 
entertainment,The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) No

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for 
licensable activities.

4th and 5th September

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to 
carry on licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock).

Music: 7 pm to 4 am
Alcohol: 7 pm to 2 am

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times 
when you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers.

400

The licensable activities include the supply of alcohol Yes

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please 
state whether the supplies will be for consumption on or off the 
premises, or both.

On the premises only

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of 
relevant entertainment.

No

If so, please state the times during the event period that you propose 
to provide relevant entertainment. (please read note 13)

NOTE6YESNO2 NO

SECTION 4

NOTE14YESNO YES

Section 4. Personal licence holders

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? No

If yes

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue (dd/mm/yyyy) 00/00/0000

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

SECTION 5

NOTE15YESNO NO

Section 5. Previous temporary event notices you have given

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event 
for which you are now giving this temporary event notice? 

No

If yes

Please state the number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for 
events in that same calendar year

Please state the number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) 
you have given for events in that same calendar year

0

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period either ends 24 hours or less before, 
or, begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice? 

No

SECTION 6

NOTE16YESNO NO
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Section 6. Associates and business colleagues

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now 
giving a temporary event notice?

No

If Yes

Please state the total number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if 
any) your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or 
less before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice? 

No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same 
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? 

No

If Yes

Please state the total number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business 
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Please state the total number of temporary event notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if 
any) your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities already given a temporary event notice for the same 
premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less before; or b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in 
this notice?

No

SECTION 7

Section 7. Checklist

The licensing authority will notify the police and environmental health responsible authorities as soon as possible and no later than the 
first working day after the notice is given and will acknowledge receipt of the notice by returning a signed copy to the premises user.

I agree to this Yes

SECTIONS 8, 9 and Payment

Section 8. Condition

Section 9. Declarations

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is liable on 
summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of any amount; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such 
offence to a fine of any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

I agree to the 
Conditions and 
Declarations

Yes

I would like a 
copy of this 
submitted form 
emailed to me

Yes

Email

Would you be 
interested in 
advertising your 
event in the local 
media?

No

Do you need to 
find a venue for 
your event?

No

The two questions above are optional and for our own research only

Payment Required

Page 6 of 7

03/03/2021file:///C:/Adlib%20Express/Work/20210303T163415.08/20210303T163416.334/m;ReadImageF...



The premises user must, no later than 10 working days before the day on which the event is to start, give the TEN to the licensing authority in 

which the premises is situated, together with the prescribed fee of £21.00

Payment can be made online at the end of this form using the following methods of payment:-

Civica configuration

WEBSERVICEURL https://www.civicaepay.co.uk/westberkshireESTORE/TransportableBasket/api/BasketApi/CreateImmediatePaymentBasket

CHECKOUTURL https://www.civicaepay.co.uk/westberkshireESTORE/estore/default/Remote/Fetch

PAYACCCODE 25307T090WTENS

PAYECODE E0000065

TOTALFEE 21.00

Form Reference Number

Unique 
Reference 
Number

37094-ab-4c-a0

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions 
expressed may not necessarily represent those of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any 
action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error. All 
communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the 
requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.
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